

## Agenda Sonar Fleet 5 Annual Meeting 12/14/2017

Call to Order/Roll call

Minutes of last meeting

Treasurer Report

Setting of Dues

### Stuff for WYC

- Dates for regattas and events
  - Fridays...
  - NA's - Noroton, I don't have dates, most likely September...
  - SotN Sept 7-9
- Special fleet rules
- Sundays? Rumbles?
  - Proposal to do 2 back-to-back races on A2, A4, B2, B4.
  - Proposal to also rearrange scoring to get more even split of the series.
    - Sonar A Series = A1, A2a, A2b, A3, A4a, A4b, A5
    - Sonar B Series = A6, B1, B2a, B2b, B3 B4a B4b
    - Sonar C Series = B5, B6, C1, C2, C3, C4
- Womans Regatta - (Woman only skipper and crew - NO men allowed)
  - Current proposal is to do it in Sonars - Boats would be leased from Sonar owners
  - Looking for a headcount of people willing to lease their boats?

### Stuff for Fleet 5

- B-Series party Coordinator?
- Another rules night? Kevin says he's willing
- Sonar White Elephant Party date?
- Require membership in SCA?